Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you!

Daniela Gardea

Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
August 1, 2018 5:21 PM
White, Christine MAH:EX
Re: AC8243 Terrace to Vancouver Electronic Boarding Pass

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On Aug 1, 2018, at 5:13 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine. White(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is your electronic boarding pass for tomorrow.

Thanks,
Christine

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <confirmation(@aircanada.ca>
Date: August 1, 2018 at 5:11:31 PM PDT
To: christine.white(@gov.bc.ca

Subject: AC8243 Terrace to Vancouver Electronic Boarding Pass

Click the link below from your mobile device to retrieve your electronic boarding
pass. You could also be asked to display this message to airport security.

* PLEASE NOTE: A printable version of your boarding pass is also available.
The print version of your boarding pass MUST be printed and cannot be
displayed on a mobile device. You can also print your boarding pass at an airport
kiosk (where available) or by visiting an airport agent.

AC8243 - TERRACE to VANCOUVER
Boarding Time: 15:00

Gate: 1

Date: 02AUG, Ref:s.22
STANDARD ECONOMY/ECONOMIQUE STANDARD
GARDEA DANIELA

Seat: 16A

Airline Usage: 0017
** ELECTRONIC Boarding Pass:
https://mci.aircanada.com/me1/bp/BGI302Mu65MK cUinG9AQQa827

** PRINTABLE Boarding Pass:

1
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https://mci.aircanada.com/mci/bp/BGI302Mu65MK cUinG9AQQa8277barcodeO
nly=false&printableBP=true

** Access ALL of your Electronic Boarding Passes here:

5.22

LR LR EEEEELEEE LR EEESELE SRR ESESEEE R ELEL LR
o ok o ok o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kok kol sk ok

This service email was sent by Air Canada to you and contains important
information

that must be communicated to you regarding an Air Canada Product or Service
that you

have requested. This service email is not a promotional email.

Your privacy is important to us. To learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and
protects

the personal information you provide, please view our Privacy Policy
(https://www.aircanada.com/en/about/legal/privacy/policy.html).

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have any
questions regarding other Air Canada product or service please visit
aircanada.com

(https://www.aircanada.com/en/customercare/index.html).

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Thorncliffe, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 6J7

LR LR EEEEELEEE LR EEESELE SRR ESESEEE R ELEL LR
ook o ok o o ok ok ok ok ok Ak ok ok kol ok sk ok ok

Disclaimer/Avertissement
This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential,

and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. Views expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those
of the Corporation or its affiliates. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is
prohibited. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error.
Thank you for your co-operation.

Le présent courriel et, s'il y a lieu, ses pieéces jointes constituent des
renseignements confidentiels et destinés au seul usage de leurs destinataires,
qu'il s'agisse de particuliers ou d'organismes. Les opinions qui y sont

exprimées sont celles de 'auteur et ne correspondent pas nécessairement a
celles de I'entreprise ou de ses affiliées. Il est interdit d'utiliser ou de

divulguer ces renseignements sans autorisation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel
par erreur, veuillez communiquer avec son expéditeur. Nous vous remercions de
votre collaboration.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Here are the finals for today.

Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

August 2, 2018 8:26 AM

Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Fwd: Terrace finals

2018MAHO0102-001512.pdf; ATT00001.htm; QA_Terrace_Modular_FNL.docx;
ATT00002.htm; SN_Terrace GB_FNL.DOCX; ATT00003.htm

| have a print copy for you to review on the drive up as well.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 1, 2018 at 1:20:52 PM PDT

To: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>, "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX"
<Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Terrace finals

Hi Daniela, here are the finals for the modular housing groundbreaking event in Terrace tomorrow at 11

a.m.
Suggested tweets:

Had the fortune to visit the site in Terrace where new modular housing is going up. It was a pleasure to
meet and speak with people working to improve their communities, https://news.gov.bc.ca/17743

A roof over a person’s head is the first step to breaking the cycle of homelessness and addictions. We
broke ground today on 52 new homes in Terrace to help address the homelessness crisis on the North
Coast, https://news.gov.bc.ca/17743

Thanks
Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250 952-0152
250 882-8518 (cell)
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 3:17 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Re: INFO Re: INVITATION - Housing Central: BC's Affordable Housing Conference
Oh! Ok.

Can you check if this is in place of MSR’s speech?

She might not be available that weekend (this is still TBD).

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On Aug 2, 2018, at 3:01 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI...MSR is scheduled to speak also at this ©
Thanks,
cwW

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 11:58 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: INFO Re: INVITATION - Housing Central: BC's Affordable Housing Conference

Hello Christine,

Please be advised that the Premier will be providing the keynote address to the BCNPHA Conference in
Vancouver on Sunday, November 18.

As your minister was cc’d on this invite we appreciate you advising MSR of this information and please
let us know if your minister will be attending or will be confirming her attendance at a later date.

We will require background on this organization and any information on recent or current funding
proposals or partnerships by October 22.

| appreciate your kind assistance with these requests.

Cheers,

Chris

Chris McLaren, Scheduling Officer
Office of the Premier
250-387-1806

From: Diana Dilworth [mailto:diana@bcnpha.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:07 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne
Subject: INVITATION - Housing Central: BC's Affordable Housing Conference
Greetings Mr. Premier,
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Please find an invitation to join the members of the BC Non-Profit Housing Association, the Co-op
Housing Federation of BC and of the Aboriginal Housing Management Association, during Housing
Central, the largest affordable housing event in Canada, between November 17"‘-20””, 2018.

Given an uncertain legislative schedule for yourself and your caucus members at that time, we would be
most pleased to work with your staff to identify timing that would work best in your personal calendar.
Sincerely,

~ Diana

Diana Dilworth

Manager, Government Relations

BC Non-Profit Housing Association

220-1651 Commercial Drive, Vancouver, BC V5L 3Y3

DIRECT 778.945.2170

FAX 604.291.2636

TOLL-FREE (BC) 1.800.494.8859

About BCNPHA:

BCNPHA is the industry association for the social housing sector in BC. It represents, educates and
provides service to approximately 600 non-profit housing providers that operate more than 60,000 units
of long and short-term affordable housing across the province. www.bcnpha.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 2, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Mills, Esme GCPE:EX

Cc: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_DRAFT
Awesomes!

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On Aug 2, 2018, at 3:19 PM, Mills, Esme GCPE:EX <Esme.Mills@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks!

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 2, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mills, Esme GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_DRAFT
Hi Lisa,

I’'ve confirmed with Mable ElImore’s office that she would be able and willing to attend this event as
Bowinn cannot.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mills, Esme GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_DRAFT

Hi Matt —we are not sure if this one is locked down yet for a provincial representative. Could you

advise?
Aug 31 North Shore North Shore Event TBC | PTIF OUTSTANDING
Water . Request is
Treatment with MO to find a rep
Plant — PSBM not able to
attend
. Does MO want

to send a NR quote
and MSR greeting?
° Date is firm,
region and feds are
confirmed
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. Note: big
event

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_ DRAFT

Hey Kate,

Is the August 31st date flexible? There’s a presser she has agreed to already on the 31st it seems.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On Jun 25, 2018, at 9:01 AM, Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX <Kate.Mukasa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Here are the new dates being proposed by the region: Aug 22 — morning and Aug 31 -
morning.

Would the 31° work?

Thank you,

Kate

From: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; McKenzie,
Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_ DRAFT
Thank you Daniela,

We will circle back with the Feds

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; McKenzie,
Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_ DRAFT
MSR has a Cabinet meeting from 9 to 11:30am on July 4. And | assume PSBM'’s event is
also in the morning? July 4 might not work for us at all.

Any chance we can push for it to be on July 3?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
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Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; McKenzie,
Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR CONSIDERATION: EP_North Shore WWTP groundbreaking_DRAFT

Hello Daniela,

Attached is the updated EP for the North Shore Wastewater Treatment Plant ground-
breaking ceremony.

The federal government is proposing a July 3 or July 4 event with MSR, now with MP
Jonathan Wilkinson in place of Minister Sohi.

Note we are also suggesting PSBM to emcee this event but that PS has the Youth Safe
House event on the 4"

Best,

Kate

Kate Mukasa | Communications Manager

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Desk: 778.698.3280 | Mobile: 250.361.6839 | Email: kate.mukasa@gov.bc.ca

Page 8 of 105 MAH-2019-90215



Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 3, 2018 10:27 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Scheduling on Fridays

Hey Christine,

If at all possible, we should leave the Friday: 9-11:30am slot free of meetings for MSR as both Craig and | are in Comms
meetings.

But of course this isn’t always possible. Just wanted to flag it for you in case there are times when we can avoid
bookings things at this time.

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
Sent: August 7, 2018 4:34 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Briefing request

It would be with Kathy Elder and Shayne Ramsey. And the AG and MA? Staff .. his call.
| think a 30-minute phone call would be enough and ideally it would happen tomorrow.
AC’s name is below.

Let me know if you need anything else. | flagged it for Kathy.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Cc: Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing request

Hi Greg, Kathy,

See below. Are you able to provide a briefing for the AG at some point this week?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Smith, George AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: Briefing request

Hi Daniela,
Following up on this morning, the AG would like a meeting to brief/update him about efforts from Housing.
MSR doesn’t need to be on the call but is of course welcome.
Can you help set this up?
10
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I’'m cc’ing Tanera, our admin coordinator.

George Smith

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby

Office of the Attorney General

P: 250-952-6796 | C: 250-208-6794 | E: george.smith@gov.bc.ca

11
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 8:34 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing request

| think Kathy can brief her after.

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On Aug 7, 2018, at 6:19 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Tracy is wondering if she should be there as A/DM? If not, she would like an update so she can advise
JD.

Thanks!
CwW

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 7, 2018, at 4:34 PM, Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

12
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

Following up on this morning, the AG would like a meeting to brief/update him about
efforts from Housing.

MSR doesn’t need to be on the call but is of course welcome.
Can you help set this up?

I’m cc’ing Tanera, our admin coordinator.

George Smith

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable David Eby

Office of the Attorney General

P: 250-952-6796 | C: 250-208-6794 | E: george.smith@gov.bc.ca

13
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 8, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Translink Board members call

Hi Goneet,

That call will likely have to be rescheduled as there is also a conflict for MSR. I'll let Christine work out the details and

send them to you.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Gill, Goneet [mailto:Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 11:19 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: Translink Board members call

Hello Daniela and Christine,

PS Ma has a cabinet committee meeting on September 26 from 1-4pm. As of now a Translink board meeting call
conflicts with that meeting as its scheduled from 1-1:30 pm. | was wondering if that can be moved to an earlier time?

Thank you,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-3655]| goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

14
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: SSI media request?

Amigo reminder to forward the media request to me tonight if possible?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

15
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 8, 2018 4:29 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: s22 T
Attachments:

These two are good to go (one is a duplicate). If you want a record of MSR and my approval, you can print a copy and I'll

mark them.

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C:(778) 677-4304
E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 12:44 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: s 22

Daniela,
Attached is MSR’s reviewed letters to S$-22

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

16
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 9, 2018 5:10 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: MSR + MAs check-in on August 17th
Hi,

Can you add a tentative teleconference check-in with MSR on August 172" 130-2™ \ith Craig (SMA) and me (MA)?. It
should be about 45 mintues long.

We can confirm with MSR on Wednesday whether this works for her. Another option would be August 16" in the
afternoon but this would be a bit too rushed for Craig.

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

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 10, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Your new contact at Infrastructure Canada

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Khinda, Navneet (INFC)"

Date: 2018-08-10 8:07 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX" , "Beale, William TRAN:EX"
Cc: "Kristensen2, Emma (INFC)" , "Howell, Alexandra (INFC)" , "Bélanger4, Mathieu (INFC)"
Subject: Your new contact at Infrastructure Canada

Good morning,
s.22

.22

Regarding Broadway and Surrey LRT, please reach out to our Director of Policy, Mathieu Bélanger. On all other issues
such as project announcements, my colleagues Emma and Alex will be your point of contact during this transition time.
Though short lived, it has been great working with you.

All the best,

-Navneet

Navneet Khinda

Policy and Regional Advisor for Western Canada and the Territories

Conseillere aux politiques et pour I'Ouest canadien et les territoires

Minister of Infrastructure and Communities

Ministre de I'Infrastructure et des Collectivités

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

613-799-1631
navneet.khinda@canada.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 10, 2018 3:38 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Re: August Expenses - please approve

When is this due?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

> 0n Aug 10, 2018, at 3:27 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

> In Craig’s absence, can you please review and approve my august PCARD statement — corresponding receipts also

>

> Hello,

>

attached.

>

> Please reply all once approved.
>

> Thank you!

>

> Christine White

> Administrative Coordinator to the

> Honourable Selina Robinson

> Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
>

><Scan_20180810.pdf>

> <August 2018.xIsx>
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 13, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Schmidt, Birgit MAH:EX
Subject: On my way!

Perhaps a few minutes delayed—apologies, got caught up on a call.

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
Sent: August 14, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Signing for MSR?

| think it’s Jimmy Sims, but she could ask Cab Ops

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On Aug 14, 2018, at 9:04 AM, Grant, Lisa MAH:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes | believe so.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Signing for MSR?

Do you mean as backup for OICs?

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On Aug 14, 2018, at 8:49 AM, Grant, Lisa MAH:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Daniela,

Do you remember who is signing for MSR this month? Angela from the Whips office
called to ask this morning but | don’t recall what arrangements Christine made.
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
Sent: August 14, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Thursday check in
Done

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

> 0n Aug 14, 2018, at 9:41 AM, Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Can we please reschedule the check in to earlier in the morning on the Thursday or Friday.
>

> Would prefer to not have to stop my day in the middle to do this check in.
>

> My preference is sometime between 8:30 and 10.

>

> Thanks.

>

> Selina

>

> Sent from my iPhone

24
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Flight for Craig

Thanks! You rock ¢

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

> 0n Aug 14, 2018, at 10:07 AM, Grant, Lisa MAH:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Done, I've put the details in his calendar with the itinerary in the entry. Will have quick tickets ready for him as well.

>

>VictoVan-11:00-11:35

>Van to Vic - 4:40 - 5:15

>

> If he wants anything changed just let me know
>

> Lisa Grant

> Administrative Assistant to the

> Honourable Selina Robinson

> Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Room 310, Parliament
> Buildings

> Office: 250-387-2283

>

> From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:35 AM
> To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

> Subject: Flight for Craig

>

> From Craig:

>

> Can you ask Lisa G to set up a flight for me to go to Vancouver for the 21st? Leave mid to late morning, back around
530 or so, but need to be there for the housing hub meeting that's in my calendar, so need travel time to and from the

helijet to the meeting location in burnaby.
>

> -

>

> Daniela Gardea

> Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and

> responsible for Translink <mime-attachment>
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 14, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX
Subject: RE: TL event- Thursday

Yes, | did. Thank you, Goneet!

Hoping this event and the Friday one end up in the PS’s calendar and that | get a calendar invite for those as well.

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: TL event- Thursday

Importance: High

Hi Daniela,

| just wanted to make sure that you got confirmation that Bowinn can attend the Translink event on Thursday. |
understand that you spoke with Mack (PS Ma’s CA) so just wanted to ensure that he told you that she is available for

the event.

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

Sent: August 14, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: North Coast Tour: National Car Rental - Receipt?

Attachments: Confirmed: National Car Rental Reservation at PRINCE RUPERT ARPT on July 31, 2018

Attached is the National reservation. Hoping we can get the receipt from them (for me to include in my expense claim).

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

Sent: August 14, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: North Coast Tour: National Car Rental - Receipt?

Attachments: Confirmed: National Car Rental Reservation at PRINCE RUPERT ARPT on July 31, 2018;
Confirmation Letter .15 Prince Rupert; Reservation Confirmation

| just realized | also don’t have the receipts for the hotels.
Attached are the reservations and I’'m hoping you can help me track these as well (they said they’d email them to us).

Many thanks.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 5:00 PM

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

Sent: August 15, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Edwards, Liam MAH:EX

Subject: $.12;8.13 status?

Hi Liam,

Can you tell me what the status of the updated s.12;5.13 is?

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

Sent: August 15, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to the UBCM President's Dinner - Sunday, September 9

No need to print. | will be attending. Can you send them an RSVP for me?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to the UBCM President's Dinner - Sunday, September 9

Invitation to you to attend UBCM president’s dinner. Let me know if you would like me to print out

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Kelsey Mackay-Smith [mailto:kmackaysmith@ubcm.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: Jennifer Kwok

Subject: Invitation to the UBCM President's Dinner - Sunday, September 9

Dear Ms. Gardea,

On behalf of UBCM President Wendy Booth, we would like to invite you to attend the UBCM President’s Dinner on
Sunday, September 9.

We will have a wonderful reception and dinner at the top of Whistler Mountain in Steeps Grill. Please find the invitation
attached.

Please RSVP to my colleague, Jennifer Kwok, by Monday, August 20"
Thank you,

Kelsey
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Kelsey Mackay-Smith
Events & Sponsorship Coordinator

Union of BC Municipalities

60 — 10551 Shellbridge Way
Richmond, BC V6X 2W9

Phone: 604-270-8226 Ext. 103
Email: kmackaysmith@ubcm.ca
Website: www.ubcm.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 15, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM

Hi Sue,

Marlene Behrens (UBCM Lead — PO) would be able to give you more information on your question below.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:05 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: UBCM

Hi

Do you know if there is a draft meeting schedule for UBCM? Our Deputy’s office needs time to prepare binders.
Thank you

Sue Campbell

Administrative Coordinator

The Honourable Harry Bains

Minister of Labour

Room 342 | Legislative Assembly |Victoria | British Columbia|V8V 1X4
Phone: 250-953-0912 | Email: sue.campbell@gov.bc.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 15, 2018 5:28 PM
To: 'Jason Majore'

Subject: RE: Haisla Housing

Hi Jason,

Sounds good. Thanks for reaching out and for the warm welcome to Haisla territory.

Daniela

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Jason Majore [mailto:JMajore@haisla.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Haisla Housing

Daniela

It was great seeing you and the Minister last week and hope you enjoyed your time in Haisla territory. Appreciate the
support for the Tamitik Status of Women project. | was about to send you our housing project, but | thought | would just
send it directly when complete to BC Housing who is handling the applications. We would appreciate support for our
project after closing date for applications and would be glad to speak about this again if necessary.

We may be attending the UBCM and possibly see you there.
Take care

Jason Majore
Chief Executive Officer
Haisla Nation Council

500 Gitksan

PO Box 1101

Haisla, B.C. VOT 2B0

Ph: 250-639-9361 Ext 122
Cell: 250-639-5631

Fax: 250-639-2840

Email: jmajore@haisla.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 16, 2018 9:22 AM

To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver
Hi Geoff —

Not sure if you spoke to Daniela in my absence, but I'm back in the office today and just going through my email
backlog. Is Eldad still in Victoria today? If so, I'm happy to make myself available any time this afternoon — given the
short notice though, I'm also happy to set something up for a future date.

Let me know your preference — thanks.
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Hi Craig,
Just wanted to give you a heads up, Eldad will be in Victoria on August 16", Is there a time that day that works for you?

Geoff Ingram
250-920-5900

From: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Date: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 at 4:24 PM

To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Hi Geoff,

Can we do a phone meeting on the 17" of July, if Eldad is back from the UK then? I'd rather not wait until August to get
the update, but unfortunately am not able to stay over in Vancouver that day.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Hi Craig,
Eldad is able to come over to Victoria on either August 16". Would that work for you?

Geoff Ingram
250-920-5900

From: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 at 4:28 PM

To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Hi Geoff,

| will likely be over a couple times this month — the first one will be on the 16" I'm fairly tied up that day, but might be
able to do a meeting downtown between 3 and 4 — would that time work for Eldad? If not, let me know and | will look at
what other dates might work for Vancouver.

Take care,
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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Hello Craig,

| just wanted to follow up on this request to see if you had any plans to be in Vancouver this summer? Eldad would love
an opportunity to sit down with you and provide you with a project update.

Geoff Ingram

250-920-53800
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From: Geoff Ascent GR

Date: Friday, May 11, 2018 at 11:34 AM

To:

Cc: "Minister, MAH MAH:EX"

Subject: Meeting Request: Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver

Hello Craig,

| am emailing you today to request a meeting on behalf of Eldad Goldfarb, Executive Director of the Jewish Community
Centre of Greater Vancouver (JCC). As you are aware, the JCC has a proposal that will provide funding for the
redevelopment of Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver to include affordable housing, additional seniors

care and a doubling of child care spaces.

Eldad would like to sit down with you to provide you with an update on the project and thank you for the work the
province has done already. Eldad can be in Victoria on Monday May 28" or the morning of Tuesday May 29"

| will follow up with a phone call early next week.
Thank you for your time,

Geoff Ingram
On behalf of Jewish Community Centre of Greater Vancouver
250-920-5900

36

Page 36 of 105 MAH-2019-90215



Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Fyi — nice story here.

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

August 16, 2018 11:59 AM

Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

FW: Johnston - Surrey homeless strip B

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:42 AM
Subject: CBU: Johnston - Surrey homeless strip Il

CBU (CBC Vancouver)
CBC Early Edition
16-Aug-2018 07:42

Copyright
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Copyright

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 16, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Cabinet Town Halls

Hi Paula,

| think it’s fine to reach out to Marylyn Chiang to let her know you are the contact at MCFD for UBCM Convention-
related matters.

It's probably also a good idea to let Marlene Behrens know of this as she’s coordinating logistics for Convention.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Cabinet Town Halls

Hi Daniela, | see this memo was addressed to Alisma but it's me that is attending UBCM with MKC so wondering if | can
contact Marylyn Chang to correct that, so that | am not missing out on future correspondence re: the Whistler
conference?

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Cc: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Cabinet Town Halls

Hi Krista and Paula,
| am forwarding this to you for assessment. Not sure if you may have already received by other channels.
I am cc’ing Emily as well for coordination if needed.

Thanks,
Edena

From: Marylyn Chiang [mailto:mchiang@ubcm.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Cabinet Town Halls
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Hello there,
Please find attached information regarding your Minister’s participation at the UBCM Convention Cabinet Town Hall.
If you have any questions, or require further information, please feel free to give me a call.

Thanks,
Marylyn

Marylyn Chiang

Senior Policy Analyst

Union of British Columbia Municipalities
Phone: 604-270-8226 ext. 110
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: August 16, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: 15 minute phone call : Minister & Mayors Josie Osborne & Taylor Bachrach

Is this something you’d have time for on Tuesday? Feel free to give me a call if you prefer. We can get staff to put
together a BN if so.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Josie Osborne [mailto:osborne@tofino.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 1, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: 15 minute phone call : Minister & Mayors Josie Osborne & Taylor Bachrach

Dear Minister & Minister’s office:

Mayor Taylor Bachrach and [ would appreciate the opportunity for a 15 minute phone call with Minister
Robinson any time in the next several weeks to chat briefly with her about some thoughts and direction we
hoping to take on opening up a wider discussion with the Province and with BC’s local governments regarding
the Climate Action Charter and a renewed or reinvigorate role for BC local governments to help meet the
province’s climate action goals.

Kindly contact me directly to set up a time, if possible? I appreciate that it’s now August but we’re happy to
squeeze into any time slot she might have.

Many thanks!
~Josie

Josie Osborne
Mayor | District of Tofino | PO Box 9, Tofino BC VOR 2Z0 | Mobile 250-266-5229 | Office 250-725-3229

This e-mail is confidential and is intended for the above-named recipient(s) only. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this e-mail is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notifyv the sender immediately and securely destroy the communication. The District of Tofino is subject to the Freedom of
Information and Protection of Privacy Act. Subscribe to emergency notifications from the District of Tofino at One Call Now Sign Up
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Schedule a meeting
Hi Lisa,

Please reach out to the Rabbi and set up a 15 minute phone call with MSR and | for sometime in September (likely after
UBCM).

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Yechiel Baitelman [mailto:rabbi@chabadrichmond.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Schedule a meeting

Good Afternoon,

At the request of the the Hon. Minister, I am writing to you to schedule a meeting with the minister to discus
some housing issues and opportunities in Richmond BC.

Please let me know if you need any more information and when the Minister would be available to meet.
Thank you

Rabbi Yechiel Baitelman
www.ChabadRichmond.com
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 17, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: MA's records for 85787
No records

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

Sent: August 17, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: MSR records for 84769 and 85787
No records.

Make sure you sent me the records from everyone (assuming CW didn’t send you her records for these but if she did,
then go ahead and send me the package). Thank you!

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
Sent: August 18, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: Airbnb Disaster Relief Tool
Fyi

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Alex Dagg

Date: 2018-08-18 7:32 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Minister, MAH MAH:EX"

Cc: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "White, Christine MAH:EX"
Subject: Airbnb Disaster Relief Tool

Hello

| am reaching out to let you know that Airbnb has activated our Disaster Response Program
(https://www.airbnb.ca/disaster-response) to help local residents impacted by the wildfires in British Columbia.
In the event of major emergencies like this one, Airbnb's Disaster Response Program connects local residents
who have been displaced -- as well as emergency relief workers and volunteers who are coming in to assist --
find temporary accommodations with local Airbnb hosts who are opening their homes free of charge. In this
case, the program has been activated in the Okanagan and on Vancouver Island through August 29.

We are hoping to reach as many people affected as possible, as well as spread the word to those in the area
who are not impacted, so that if they are interested and willing, they can list their home for free and assist
those in need. Given the urgency of the situation and the people in need, we would appreciate it if you would
share the link to the program or retweet the following tweet:
https://twitter.com/AirbnbHelp/status/1030492221487759360

Once the tool is activated, Airbnb automatically contacts hosts in the impacted and surrounding area asking if
they have extra space that they would like to share at no cost, with their displaced neighbors. Hosts that
choose to participate will have their space listed through our disaster response portal. In addition, guests and
hosts in the area have access to Airbnb’s 24/7 customer support.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. Airbnb is committed to contributing to the well-
being of local communities across British Columbia and to supporting our hosts in giving back to their
communities.

All the best,

@ airbnb

Alex Dagg
Public Policy
Canada
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(416) 573-8193

Meet Canada's women hosts
58% of hosts in Canada are women: Twitter & Facebook
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 20, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Request - MLA Kyllo re: BC Housing staff attending conference

Yes — | think this was finalized in late July when you were off — but yes, it’s fine given that it is a community event with a
number of organizations, included CMHC, etc.

C

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: MLA Request - MLA Kyllo re: BC Housing staff attending conference

Hey Craig,
Wanted to circle back with you on this for final approval. If it is okay for staff to attend this event | can let lan know.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Paton, Susan MAH:EX

Sent: July 24, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Djonlic, Matt LASS:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Subject: MLA Request - MLA Kyllo re: BC Housing staff attending conference

Good afternoon, Craig

s.22 BC Housing staff contacted me regarding this request as the Regional Director has
been contacted a second time directly by MLA Kyllo’s constituency office.

The request is an invite for BC Housing regional staff to join a housing workshop for Shuswap organized by MLA Kyllo's
office. Information on BC Housing’s work would be shared at the workshop by a speaking on housing.

In May, BC Housing staff suggested that as RFPs were live that it wouldn’t be appropriate to attend/speak. At this time,
they are supportive of joining as in previous years, noting have received some pressure from organizers and other
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attendees to join. They advise this is a good opportunity to share BC Housing's work and provide information. They join
other community events in an informational capacity on occasion.

Since May, | understand lan Patrucco and Matt Djonlic discussed the request, but don’t have a reference on the final
outcome or if contact was made with the MLA’s office.

BC Housing staff advise they are interested in attending if supported by the Minister’s office but will not proceed
without approval and have not replied.

Susan Paton

Manager, Executive Services

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Phone: 778 698-9866

Mobile: 250 886-1426

On Jul 15, 2018, at 3:15 PM, Cowan, Holly <Holly.Cowan@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne,

On May 24 | sent you an email regarding a further Housing Workshop that MLA Kyllo would like to host again in the
Shuswap. As | have not had a response from you yet, | am writing again on behalf of MLA Kyllo to invite you to
participate. Could you please let me know at your earliest convenience if you would again attend and present as your
input on behalf of BC Housing is very valuable. At that time we will then look for dates that can work for all three of the
presenters.

Thanks again Anne. Looking forward to your response.

@’6@/{17

www.gregkyllomla.ca
"Whatever I am doing today is important, as I am exchanging a day of my life for it".

----- Original Message-----

From: Holly Cowan <Holly.Cowan@I|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 24, 2018 10:30 PM

To: "Anne Howard" <ahoward@bchousing.org>

Subject: Housing Workshop

Hi Anne,

MLA Kyllo is interested in hosting another Housing workshop, like the one that was done in January 2017. Just in the
early stages of trying to work this out and | have connected with Dawn Dunlop, who presented for BC Non Profit
Housing and Lance Jakubec with CHMC. Would you be interested in participating again?

Looking forward to hearing from you, and | hope you have a fun weekend.

@’6@/{17 Gowan

Constituency Assistant

to Greg Kyllo, MLA

Shuswap

Phone: 250-833-7414

Fax: 250-833-7422

www.gregkyllomla.ca

"Whatever I am doing today is important, as I am exchanging a day of my life for it".
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Note: If you forward this email, please delete the forwarding history, which includes my email address. It is a
courtesy to me and others who may not wish to have their email addresses sent all over the world. Erasing the
history also helps prevent Spammers from mining addresses and prevents viruses from being propagated

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other u
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 20, 2018 7:21 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: CKNW: Monaco - overcrowded rental home Il

Is it possible to have RTB reach out proactively to this tenant, given the details expressed here? Seems like a
strange justification for a 10day notice.

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2018-08-20 6:33 PM (GMT-08:00)
To:

Subject: CKNW: Monaco - overcrowded rental home I

CKNW (Vancouver)
CKNW Lynda Steele
20-Aug-2018 15:07

Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

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

Sent: August 21, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Anyone need a ride today?

That would be great, thanks. What time are you leaving?

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Anyone need a ride today?

Yes, thanks.

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX ; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Anyone need a ride today?

Suzanne Christensen
ADM, Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 21, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Baumann v. Aarti Investments - Bill 12 Rendered of No Effect
Attachments: 4405520-1-Factum filed August 20, 2018.pdf

Importance: High

fyi

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: David Hutniak [mailto:davidh@landlordbc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX; Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Baumann v. Aarti Investments - Bill 12 Rendered of No Effect
Importance: High

Hi Kathy and Tyann,

You are aware of the above case whereby a judicial review was initiated and a judge, with no legitimate jurisdiction to
do so, overruled a RTB Arbitrator’s decision in regard to a notice to end tenancy for a major renovation (vacant
possession). The Appellant (Aarti Investments) is appealing the case and the hearing date is set for November 9"
(Appellant’s Factum attached). This has significant implications for the RTA, RTB and, the broader rental housing
industry. LandlordBC is in the process of considering seeking intervenor status and it is very likely that we will. It strikes
me that RTB/the Government should be very concerned about this situation as well.

The RTB is an expert tribunal that is invested with broad powers and its legislation contains a privative clause. This is
intended to ensure chamber judges do not have the authority to overrule RTB decisions. This has huge implications for
how RTB undertakes its legislative responsibilities. Furthermore, this judgement directly contradicts Bill 12 (May 2018)
and renders it of no effect. The judgement is hugely problematic in the context of our industry’s ability to responsibly
reinvigorate/enhance existing purpose-built rental, much of which is very old and at the end of its functional life.

You will note that | have cc’d Craig Ashburn in the Minister Robinson’s office to ensure that she too is aware of this
situation.

| would welcome and appreciate any immediate thoughts and/or comments you may have. The deadline for intervenor
status is September 4. I've attached the Appellant’s Factum for your review as previously mentioned.

Thank you.

David Hutniak
Chief Executive Officer
LandlordBC - BC’s top resource for owners and managers of rental housing
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Phone: 604.733.9440 ext. 202 | Fax: 604.733.9420 | Mobile: 604.644.6838

Email: davidh@landlordbc.ca
Website: www.landlordbc.ca

KiCl#areyouregistered Go To Landlordregistry.ca

LANDLORDBC

nanagers of rental housing

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the
reader is not a representative of the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this
message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please

immediately notify the sender, and delete the original message and attachments.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 21, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: BN RETRIEVAL: MA meeting with Civix
Hi Vanessa,

Any chance you can send me the BN that was prepared for the meeting between Civix, Craig and I? | looked in CLIF and
the eBinder folder with no luck.

Also, is there a way for me to find these BNs without having to go to you?

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

Sent: August 21, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request from Village of Gingolx
Hi Lisa,

I’'ve got nothing on this. Did you check our MAH inbox?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting request from Village of Gingolx

Hi Daniela and Craig,

George Moore from the Village of Gingolx was calling to follow up on a meeting request they sent in via mail a number
of weeks ago. | did not find a copy of it in CLIFF but thought it may have come in while | was away and made its way

directly to you.

Have either of you received this for review? If not | will touch base with George and get a copy for review/consideration.

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

Sent: August 22, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: UBCM quick speeches drafts?

Can you re-send the quick UBCM speeches/greetings that are ready? | lost them. Thank you!

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

Hi Michael —

Thanks for reaching out — I’'m tied up at 11, but will give you a call just after 3 today.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
August 23, 2018 10:10 AM
‘Michael Gardiner'

RE: AP Group Land Value Issue

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Michael Gardiner [mailto:michael@gastowngroup.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: AP Group Land Value Issue

Craig,

Hoping to touch base with you quickly today to give you an update on an urgent and high importance issue
with respect to land value assessment and the AP Group property in Port Moody. I am registered on behalf of

AP Group.

Ministry staff are working on the file, but I wanted to chat with you briefly. You can reach me at 778-836-2108.
I’'m in meetings from 10 to 10:30 and from 1:00 to 3;00, but free outside those windows. If you aren’t able to
reach me today, my schedule is very flexible tomorrow.

Best,
Michael

MICHAEL GARDINER

Partner | Gastown Strategy Group

#570 - 1285 West Pender Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E 4B1

(778) 836-2108

michael@gastowngroup.ca | www.gastowngroup.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved.

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
August 23, 2018 12:27 PM
Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

RE: August PCard expenses

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: August PCard expenses

Hi Craig,

Here is my August PCard statement for your review and approval. As usual | have the receipts at my desk if you would

like to look any over.
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

Thanks John.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

August 23, 2018 1:35 PM

'John Bell'

RE: BC Housing Board appointments

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: John Bell [mailto:jbell@bchousing.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 1:31 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: BC Housing Board appointments

Hi Craig, Cassie asked me to send you the current list of appointments to the BC Housing board, pls see below.

Regards,
John Bell

BC Housing

604 439-4737

BC Housing Board Appointments

Board First Term Ends

Member | Appointed

E‘ﬁ': ;‘231’719' July 18, 2022
January 29,
2021 (Barb
will replace

Barbara Lucie

September .

Carle- 4 2018 Gosselin as

Thiesson ' Chair of
Audit & Risk
Management
Committee)
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Lucie December | December

Gosselin 11, 2013 11, 2018

Penny January January 29,

Gurstein 29, 2018 2021
December

Harvey December |11, 2018 (to

MclLeod 11,2013 be extended
1 year)

Katherine | April 20, April 20,

McParland | 2018 2020

Perry February | February 19,

Staniscia 19, 2018 2020

Faye April 26, April 26,

Wightman | 2012 2019

Vacant

position —

Lawyer

Real

Estate
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 23, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Prince George - Masich Stadium opening

:0

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Prince George - Masich Stadium opening

FYI Garry was leaving for Prince George this morning. | am going to call his office.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
Subject: Prince George - Masich Stadium opening

Prince George Masich Stadium event is rescheduled to September 21. Implications?
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hello Minister,

Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
August 24, 2018 2:48 PM
Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
OK to move call with MCT on Tuesday, Sep 4?

P&A on September 6" was cancelled and now the Taxi Modernization — Phase 2 RFL will be discussed at Cabinet the

morning of September 5.

Checking if you're available for the call with MCT on Sep 4 after 3:30pm?

Otherwise, there won’t be an opportunity for a call with MCT on this.

Let me know. Thanks.

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

Sent: August 24, 2018 2:57 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: HOLD in MSR's calendar for UBCM check-in

Hi Lisa and Christine,

Can you please place a TBC (hold) in MSR’s calendar at some point the morning of August 28 for a UBCM check-in with
MAs and Lisa/Kate GCPE (flag for them as well)? And can you ask program whether they see a need for MAH staff to
check-in with MSR then or if there’s something they'd like to flag for/ask MSR? (there’s already a briefing scheduled for
Sep 5 and that might be enough for them).

MSR mentioned to me last week she was OK with this but I'll ask her one more time before we lock it in.

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
Sent: August 24, 2018 3:51 PM
To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Rent Control

Number would be 4.5%, not 5%, as the legislation references the 12-month average as of July, not the July CPI - BC Stats
has confirmed this number now as below.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Rent Control

BC Stats confirming CPI measure at 2.5%

From: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Subject: RE: Rent Control

The submission is with you for review in e-approvals. | can send by email if that's easier.
Brad has confirmed with BC Stats that CPIl is 2.5%

----- Original Message-----

From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX
Subject: Rent Control

What is the status of the submission? And can you confirm the number for CPI? Hearing different numbers bouncing-
around.

Sent from my iPhone
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 27, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Minister's Order for Adams - Islands Trust Conservancy Board

Yes, MSR signed off on this decision already.
C

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Minister's Order for Adams - Islands Trust Conservancy Board

*Bump*

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Minister's Order for Adams - Islands Trust Conservancy Board

Is this one ok to upload to MSR’s iPad? No briefing scheduled but none is recommended as it is a straightforward
appointment that would have been discussed at previous Minister’s council.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Carvalho, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 7:55 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX; Haszard, Shannon FIN:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Subject: Minister's Order for Adams - Islands Trust Conservancy Board
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Good morning Lisa,

Please find attached a Minister’s Order and distribution form to appoint Linda Adams to the Islands Trust Conservancy
Board. Please obtain Minister’s signature then send both forms to the OIC Office for numbering.

Thank you!
Christine
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 27, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Could you please send me a copy of the letter so that I can make sure the BN addresses everything raised in it?

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"

Date: 2018-08-27 10:54 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX"

Subject: RE: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Hi Craig;

Geoff Meggs asked me to request a Briefing note in regards to the email below from Mike Bailey on behalf of Mr.
Hutniak, CEO of Landlord BC. Could you please send me an issues/ BN at your earliest opportunity.

Thanks so much!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff

and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: WPC Inc. [mailto:wpc@telus.net]

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Hi Debbie,

Further to our conversation, attached is a letter addressed to Geoff from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer,
LandlordBC.

You will note, upon perusing the letter that we are requesting a meeting with Mr. Meggs in order to discuss the possibility
of working together to convince the Federal Government to live up to their election promise to remove the application of
the GST on capital investments in rental housing. Obviously, there is much more detail around this proposal and it is that
we wish to discuss directly with Mr. Meggs.

Once you've had a chance to discuss this with him, I would very much appreciate it if you could give me a call at 604-
684-2228 in order to confirm a convenient time to meet.

It was good speaking with you again today, Debbie, and I appreciate all your help.

Cheers,

Mike Bailey
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 27, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Cc: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Subject: Briefing note request

Attachments: Scan_20180827.pdf; Scan_20180827.pdf
Hi Greg,

The Premier’s CoS is asking for a briefing note asap on the attached letter from LandlordBC (apologies, looks like the
scan caught a single page in each of these files) — looks like it’s about the question of the province supporting the push
to ask the federal government to follow through on removing GST from PB-rental buildings.

Can you put something together, and let me know what the timeline would bes.13
5.13 that are similar and

would get caught up in this ask.

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

Sent: August 27, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meetings with Amber Hockin
Hi Debbie —

Happy to accommodate as needed. If it can be arranged to not be during the week of UBCM, that would be appreciated,
as both Daniela and | will be in Whistler with the minister, and one of us will be staffing her at all times, making it more
difficult to find a time for all three of us to join.

Thanks —and let me know if you want to discuss further,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:32 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants
Subject: Meetings with Amber Hockin

Hi everyone;

Amber has asked me to schedule a meeting with all Senior MA’s, MA’s and EA’s for each Ministers office, to touch base
and discuss current issues in each of your ministries.

| will be sending electronic invites over the next few days. As Amber’s schedule is very busy, | am hoping that everyone
can do their best to accommodate the proposed time.

Our hope is that both MA’s can attend in person, and the EA can participate through conference call, unless the EA is
located in Victoria.

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

Sent: August 27, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Schmidt, Birgit MAH:EX

Cc: Gibbings, Nicole MAH:EX

Subject: MSR available until after 1:30pm on Sep 10

Hi Birgit and Nicole,

| called you a minute ago to make sure you’re aware that MSR will not be available for UBCM-related matters until
1:30pm after her briefing to caucus on Monday.

| will make sure she is notified when the BNs for that first set of meetings is available so she has a chance to review
them beforehand.

No need to call me back unless you have any questions. ©

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

Sent: August 28, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Cc: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: RE: For Review: DAPR - Draft Stakeholder List and RFP
Hi Tara,

Thanks for this - we appreciate all the work required on your team’s part to put this together.

I’'ve gone through this with the Minister, and think that the general approach proposed is good, as are the stakeholder
lists included. There are a couple places where we would like to look at making a few changes — happy to discuss any or
all of these further as well.

.13

Thanks Tara — happy to talk further tomorrow as needed.

Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX; Nicol, Lee A MAH:EX; Andrade, Ana MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R
MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: For Review: DAPR - Draft Stakeholder List and RFP
Importance: High
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Hi Craig,

As requested here are the two documents requested. The team has worked hard over the last number of weeks to
research the suggested approach and membership for the Development Approval Working Group and the Technical
Committee as described in the Stakeholder List. This is in line with the approach the Minister approved before the
summer. With the announcement of the review at UBCM Convention. The stakeholder lists for DAPR, includes a high
level summary of the criteria that were used in the compilation of the lists. As discussed, please let us know if you have
any flags/concerns/additions on the stakeholder lists...Think we have a pretty broad representation...

.13

Best regards,
Tara
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 28, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Note - Fernie Memorial Arena IIR from WorkSafeBC
Attachments: BN - Fernie Incident Investigation Report - August-28-2018.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Briefing Note - Fernie Memorial Arena IIR from WorkSafeBC

Fyi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX" <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 28, 2018 at 11:39:04 AM PDT

To: "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX"
<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Briefing Note - Fernie Memorial Arena IIR from WorkSafeBC

Greg and Bobbi, in similar vein as your BN from TSBC in July, attached is
WorkSafeBC's Investigation Report into the Fernie tragedy. They are going to release it
TOMORROW so this is embargoed for your eyes today — and of course any necessary
briefing of your Ministers.

Let me know if you have any questions.

T.

Trevor Hughes
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Labour (BC)
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 12:11 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Sept. 13 Cement Association of Canada Reception during UBCM

0K, can you help us make a list of UBCM-related things that need an answer and let’s find 15 minutes at some point this

week to go through it?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Sept. 13 Cement Association of Canada Reception during UBCM

One more to add to the list that Jan just sent you!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 11:47 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Sept. 13 Cement Association of Canada Reception during UBCM

UBCM invite

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Robinson.MLA, Selina [mailto:Selina.Robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Sept. 13 Cement Association of Canada Reception during UBCM
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From: Michael McSweeney [mailto:mmcsweeney@cement.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation to Sept. 13 Cement Association of Canada Reception during UBCM

Copyright

Copyright @ Cement Association of Canada, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
1105-350 Sparks Street, Ottawa, Ontario, K1R 7S8
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Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: August 29, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: *CLEAN - Script and Pictures

Script looks good — thanks.

For the image, | think the Kaslo is too similar to the Sugar Mountain one, so probably a Co: Here image instead, but
happy to leave the decision of which image to whichever one works best with the wording, etc.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: *CLEAN - Script and Pictures
Importance: High

Hi Craig,

Here is a clean script with the addition of a picture option for Supportive Housing. We can either go with the
Co:Here supportive housing, or Kaslo. [ am attaching all other photos for consideration as well. Please let me

know which you prefer
I would like to get this to digital today if possible.
Thank you.

Lindsay Byers | Media Relations
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Government Communications and Public Engagement

P: 250-952-0617 | C: 778-678-5539
E: Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 29, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Upcoming local events (six month look ahead)

Okay, given that we have these now, we’ll just call you once we’re ready to go through the list, likely closer to 4, ok?

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Upcoming local events (six month look ahead)

Hey everyone,

Sharing local events from September through November MSR is going to be interested in attending so you all have them

in writing.

September 6" — Chamber of Commerce Mayor’s BBQ

September 8" — Coquitlam Crunch Challenge

September 9" - Treefest

September 15" — North Road BIA Korean Day

September 16" — Terry Fox Run

September 20" - Lobsterfest 2018

October 13" — Tri-Cities Prayer Breakfast

November 7" — Holocaust Symposium (we’ll have to send a video like last year)
November 11" — Remembrance Day Ceremony and March

November 25" — Crossroads Hospice Annual Fundraiser

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

Sent: August 29, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: QA for tomorrow, and SN

Attachments: QA_RAP_SAFER Enhancements_DRAFT V2 (2)-ca.docx;

SN_MSR_RAP_SAFER_Enhancements_FNL.DOCX

Hi Minister,

Attached is the Q&A and SN for tomorrow (clean copies). Matt will print copies for you to have onsite too. Please note
the language around the allowable rent increase in case the question is raised by a reporter.

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
Sent: August 30, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Subject: Briefing note for MSS

Hi Greg,

Can we get a briefing note | can share with my counterpart in SDPR on the accessibility changes in the new building
code?

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

Sent: August 30, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: UBCM SN - Jennifer Rice, Municipal Insurance Association

Here are the details of the event to which PSJR will bring remarks:

Municipal Insurance Association AGM
Tuesday, Sept. 11, 2018

4:05 p.m. —4:10 p.m - 5 min speech
Maury Young Arts Centre

4335 Blackcomb Way, Whistler Village

Let me know if you need anything else and if we can consider PSIR confirmed for the event.

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

Sent: August 30, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: DRAFT CAB SUB: Homelessness Action Plan
Attachments: HAP Cab Sub v7.docx

For review for the meeting with MSS on Sept. 4™. Let me know if you want to talk through any of this ahead of then, as
I've gotten a few more details on some pieces from Greg and Leah.

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

Sent: August 30, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Practicum Students to work on the provincial housing strategy

Yes, please share this with Greg/Jacquie for their thoughts before we determine a response.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Practicum Students to work on the provincial housing strategy

FYI since he's a stakeholder. | can find out from DMO who he should be contacting about seeing if this is a possibility. |
don’t know if BC Housing ever works for practicum students.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Kershaw, Paul [mailto:paul.kershaw@ubc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Practicum Students to work on the provincial housing strategy

Hello Matt and Minister Robinson,

| have taken on a new role at UBC as the Director of our Masters of Public Health program. It’s a professional program
with a minimum 12-week Practicum (which can be paid or unpaid). In our program, students learn that health doesn’t
start with health care. Health starts with the conditions into which we are born, grow, live, work and age. Since the
problem of housing prices leaving earnings behind is a fundamental factor shaping those conditions, I'm encouraging
students to consider pursuing Practicums with the Ministry of Housing, and other housing organizations. Given this, I'm
reaching out to ask whether you can imagine any opportunities where a Masters level student with solid quantitative
skills could contribute to projects, program development, or policy work in support of your multi-faceted provincial
housing strategy.

Learning objectives require that the practicum expose students to opportunities to:

e [dentify the information and sources of information necessary for analyzing factors that shape the conditions into
which we are born, grow, live, work and age (what we call in our field the “social determinants of health™).
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e Apply student skills to needs assessment and/or the investigation of an issue/project on which your unit is working.

e While the field experience should include the analysis of quantitative or qualitative data or literature reviews, other
opportunities to apply public health principles or knowledge about the social determinants of health are an asset and
anticipated.

¢ Gain experience using commonly available statistical/database computer packages such as R, Epi-Info, SAS,
SPSS, Excel, Lotus, D-Base, FoxPro, etc or qualitative software such as NVivo, or other relevant analytic tools for
working in your field.

e Communicate information to non-medical and/or professional audiences in written formats, for example, the
writing and layout of a report or a part thereof, and/or the preparation of other documents pertaining to work
conducted during the practicum. In addition, each student is expected to make an oral presentation to an appropriate
audience in the field setting, and an oral presentation at the University.

e Understand the structure, roles, and functioning of one or more agencies that contribute to shaping the conditions
into which we are born, grow, live, work and age, including the roles of various professionals, and in particular, the
opportunities/roles for public health professionals to collaborate or work within such an agency.

* Acquire in-depth knowledge on specific issues related to the determinants of health, as well as general knowledge
about current factors that shape population health in Canadian communities, and strategies to influence those factors.

In sum, the provincial housing strategy is so fundamentally important to the well-being and health of British
Columbians, I’'m hoping your Ministry would find it mutually beneficial to host a Practicum Student(s).

Kind regards,
Paul

Dr. Paul Kershaw

UBC School of Population & Public Health
Director, Masters of Public Health program
604 761 4583

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: May 11, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Kershaw, Paul

Subject: RE: A Tax Shift to benefit the vast majority

Hey Paul,

Absolutely. And of course we will honour that embargo. | would like to share the media release with Minister
Robinson’s Chief of Staff Craig Ashbourne, if if that is okay with you.

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
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: A Tax Shift to benefit the vast majority
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Hello Matt,
s.13 Gen Squeeze is

going to launch a new study and campaign next Wednesday called the #TaxShift. Less tax on local income, more tax on
unhealthy housing gains, and better investments in young and old alike.

If you will honour the embargo until May 16, | can send you an advance media release. Interested?

Hope all is well.
P

Dr. Paul Kershaw
University of British Columbia, School of Population & Public Health
paul.kershaw(@ubc.ca; 604 761 4583

Founder, Generation Squeeze
Follow us on: twitter | facebook | gensqueeze.ca Suit Up. Spread Out. Squeeze Back.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: August 30, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing note for MSS

In particular they are also curious about the stakeholder consultations with that community, so if that can be included
along with the actual changes, that would be great.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing note for MSS

Sure, we are on it.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:29 AM
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

Sent: August 30, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC
Attachments: $.13:5.17

Hi Debb,

Attached please find a briefing note on this matter prepared by staff. There are a few additional elements to this topic
that it would be good to discuss as well — if you could let Geoff know when you share this note with him that I’'m happy
to update him on these items at his convenience, I'd appreciate it.

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Hi Craig;

Thanks so much for your prompt response on this. Geoff will not be back in the office until Tuesday Sept. 4th, so no
worries if it takes a few more days.

Thanks again!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Hi Debb,
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Just wanted to update you on this—5.13:5.17

e 1% 17

s.1 3;_3-17 _ I’m still aiming to have something for you to provide to Geoff either today or
tomorrow.

Take care,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Thanks so much Craig!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Letter to Mr. Meggs from Mr. David Hutniak, Chief Executive Officer, LandlordBC

Will get on it right away Debbie.

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

Once you’ve had a chance to discuss this with him, I would very much appreciate it if you could give me a call at 604-
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

Sent: August 31, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Squamish Nation to create housing authority

Nice mention here - highlighted

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: tho@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:07 AM
Subject: BiV: Squamish Nation to create housing authority

BiV
Brent Richter, North Shore News
31-Aug-2018 09:30

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

Sent: August 31, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Kilpatrick, Melanie GCPE:EX
Subject: 1pm ok for UBCM materials check-in?

| can’t see your calendars and my afternoon is open so feel free to suggest a time.

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
Sent: August 31, 2018 11:.04 AM
To: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Help with TNO

Can you point me in the direction of someone who can help me regain access? | lost my login credentials.

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
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

UBCM Materials Check-in
Daniela to call Lisa

Fri 2018-08-31 1:00 PM
Fri 2018-08-31 1:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 31, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: FW: UBCM Registraition
Hi Lisa,

| know she's off but could you please try to text Christine and try to figure out if this is correct? My understanding was
that she did sign MSR up as well as one MA. Let me know?

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: UBCM [mailto:ubcm@ubcm.ca)
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: UBCM Registraition

Registration for the 2018 UBCM Convention closes at 4pm, Friday, August 31, 2018. UBCM provides a discounted
registration rate for Government Staff that does not include the Welcome Reception on Tuesday, September 11, 2018.
We wish to advise that you did not include and pay for this event when you registered and unfortunately this is event is
now SOLD OUT. Only those individuals that register/pay for the event and have it listed on the back on their name
badge will be admitted to this event. We apologize for any inconvenience that this may cause but want to be sure to
communicate this to those staff that may be affected.

Thank you.

UBCM
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Sent: August 31, 2018 3:41 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: UBCM Registraition

Lol yes. Lisa is looking into it as | was told by Chrsitine she had registered MSR and 1 MA.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
T: (250) 356-0966

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: UBCM Registraition

Did you also receive 20 copies of this message?

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: UBCM

Date: 2018-08-31 3:37 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject: UBCM Registraition

Registration for the 2018 UBCM Convention closes at 4pm, Friday, August 31, 2018. UBCM provides a discounted registration rate
for Government Staff that does not include the Welcome Reception on Tuesday, September 11, 2018. We wish to advise that you did
not include and pay for this event when you registered and unfortunately this is event is now SOLD OUT. Only those individuals that
register/pay for the event and have it listed on the back on their name badge will be admitted to this event. We apologize for any
inconvenience that this may cause but want to be sure to communicate this to those staff that may be affected.

Thank you.

UBCM
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 31, 2018 4:02 PM

To: brucegibson@apgroup.ca

Subject: Letter from Minister

Attachments: Sawmill Letter Minister Aug 31 2018 - KV.docx
Hi Bruce,

See attached as discussed.

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 31, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea. Daniela MAH:EX; Grant. Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Re:S.12

Will take a look and reply this evening. Thanks to staff for the quick turnaround on this.

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX"

Date: 2018-08-31 4:46 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" , "Grant, Lisa MAH:EX"
Subject: .12

Good afternoon, given the tight turnaround sending to both MO and Jacquie for review/approval/comments;S.12

s.12

From: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: §.12

Importance: High

Vanessa, please see Tyann’s note below. Thank you.
Cheers,

Jennifer Moran

Executive Assistant

Assistant Deputy Ministers Office

Office of Housing and Construction Standards
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
jennifer.l.moran@gov.bc.ca

From: Blewett, Tyann M OHCS:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Moran, Jennifer OHCS:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Elder, Kathy A OHCS:EX; Rotgans, Trudy OHCS:EX; Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX
Subjecs.12

Importance: High

Attached is theS.12 Greg is suggesting it go to DM and MO asap.

Thanks.
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Patrucco, lan MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: August 31, 2018 7:59 PM

To: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX

Cc: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Duncan, Michael
GCPEEX

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: Saanich GB invitations Review

Matt, hoping you can run invites past MLP and check for any other names so these can be sent out Tuesday.

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX"

Date: 2018-08-31 3:59 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX" , "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" , "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" , "Duncan, Michael
GCPE:EX"

Subject: IMPORTANT: Saanich GB invitations Review

Hello Craig,

Attached for your approval are the invitations for the Saanich ground breaking and the invite list. BCH is hoping to send
out the invitations on Tuesday morning.

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
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